Martin, Lindsay (UTC)

LA e, |
From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2016 7:45 AM
To: Banks, Dan C (MIL); Elizabeth Klute; Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey
Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail
Reporting
Cc: 'Clark County (cresaemergencymanagement@clark.wa.gov)'
Subject: BNSF Report - Deceased Person on Tracks

Please be advised we received a call at 0733 from Steve Yost, BNSF, 817-342-2832, regarding a deceased person on
tracks at between the crossings at 6™ Street and SR 140 in Camas, Clark County. Train crew saw the body on the tracks
but were unable to stop the train —unknown if person was deceased or not prior to train hitting. Body is now under the
train. Local fire and police on the scene. No other information provided.

Thank you.

Jerald “Jaye” Compton

State Emergency Operations Officer

Washington State Emergency Management Division
Building 20, MS: TA-20

Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122

1-800-258-5990
Stateemergency.operationsofficer@mil.wa.gov




